HUMBOLDT COUNTY

NOTICE OF EXEMPTION
To: Humboldt County Clerk/Recorder From: Humboldt County-Department of Aviation
825 5th Street, 5t Floor 3561 Boeing Ave.
Eureka, CA 95501 McKinleyville, CA 95519
707-445-7593 707-839-5401

Project Title: California Redwood Coast-Humboldt County Airport (ACV) Parking Lot Rehabilitation
Project Location - Specific:

GPS Coordinates: Latitude 40-58' 12.84" N Longitude 124.06' 25.67" W

Description of Nature, Purpose, and Beneficiaries of Project:

The County of Humboldt operates the ACV Airport by and through it's Department of Aviation. The parking lot infrastructure
was last rehabilitated in the 1980s and 1990s. As such, the Department of Aviation is proposing to rehabilitate the current
surface and address ADA barriers to the current layout by removing the old asphalt and remaining rubble from a former
military facility (previous demolished), leveling the earthwork for ADA compliance, and installing new asphalt in the same
footprint. Additionally, the work would include the installation of up to 50 Electrical Vehicle (EV) charging connections that
would be energized by the Redwood Coast Airport Microgrid (RCAM) that was constructed at ACV in 2021-22. All parking lot
users (mostly airline customers) would benefit from this project, as well as the surrounding community, as these rehabilitation
efforts will improve accessibility and provide for electric vehicle charging that is not currently available at the ACV Airport.

Name of Public Agency Approving Project:  Humboldt County Board of Supervisors
Name of Person or Agency Carrying Out Project: Humboldt County-Department of Aviation
Exempt Status: Categorical Exemption: Section(s): 15301 Type: Existing Facilities

Reason why project is exempt:

This project is for the rehabilitation of an existing structure that currently provides parking facilities for airport
users at the ACV Airport. The current asphalt surface is deteriorating rapidly and does not meet current
standards for ADA compliance as it is approximately 40 years of age. The rehabilitation would occur only
within areas currently utilized for paid parking and would not expand the footprint of the parking lots, nor
include a vertical addition to the parking lot facilities.

Contact Person: Cody Roggatz Email: aviation@co.humboldt.ca.us

Telephone: (707) 839-5401

NOE Received / Posted Through (Stamp Below)

Signature of Humboldt County Representative

Cody Roggatz

Printed Name

Title Djrector of Aviation Date Signed (5,11.2023
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